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Selzer, Christopher

From: Andre Bouchard [Abouchard@bmf-law.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, March 01, 2011 11:05 AM

To: Selzer, Christopher

Subject: RE: PharmAthene v Siga

Chris:

Our position is that the total number of pages for post-trial briefs cannot exceed 170 pages.
The Court was very clear about this in January. If you want to increase the size of your
opening brief, we are ckay with that as long as you reduce the size of your reply brief by the
same amount of pages. We have 70 pages for our answering brief and are not seeking
additional pages. We are not prepared to agree to increase the number of pages for plaintiff,
which already has 100 pages in total -- 30 more than defendant. So, if you want to do an 80-
page opening brief, your reply should be 20 pages; if you want to do a 75-page opening brief,
your reply can be 25 pages. Should you seek a page extension from the Court, please attach
this email string to your motion.

Andy

Andre G. Bouchard

Bouchard Margules & Friedlander, P.A.
222 Delaware Avenue, Suite 1400
Wilmington, DE 19801

(302) 573-3510

(302) 573-3501 (fax)
abouchard@bmf-law.com

THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION AND ANY ATTACHMENTS MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, OR PROPRIETARY
INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON(S) NAMED. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OR THE
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISTRIBUTION, COPYING, OR
DISCLOSURE OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

From: Selzer, Christopher [mailto:CSelzer@McCarter.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 10:32 AM

To: Andre Bouchard

Cc: Selzer, Christopher

Subject: RE: PharmAthene v Siga

Andy:

{ want to make sure that | understand your proposal. Your response suggests the following: 80, 70, 20. Ifthatls
the case, then we can agree to 25 for the Reply. H you too want an additional 10 (as | proposed}, then we want
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the full 30 in the event that it is needed. Thanks.

From: Andre Bouchard [mailto:Abouchard@bmf-law.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 10:12 AM

To; Selzer, Christopher

Subject: RE: PharmAthene v Siga

Chris:

We will agree to a 10-page extension for your opening brief on the condition that you
reduce your reply brief from 30 to 20 pages. The Court said it wanted no more than 170
pages of post-trial briefing and plaintiff already is getting more than 30 pages than
defendants. Please advise if this acceptable.

Andy

Andre G. Bouchard

Bouchard Margules & Friedlander, P.A.
222 Delaware Avenue, Suite 1400
Wilmington, DE 19801

(302) 573-3510

(302) 573-3501 (fax)
abouchard@bmf-law,.com

THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION AND ANY ATTACHMENTS MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, OR PROPRIETARY
INFORMATION INTENDED ONLY FOR THE PERSON(S) NAMED. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE I8 NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT -
OR THE AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISTRIBUTION,
COPYING, OR DISCLOSURE OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

From: Selzer, Christopher [mailto:CSelzer@McCarter.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 01, 2011 9:26 AM

To: Andre Bouchard

Cc: Selzer, Christopher

Subject: PharmAthene v Siga

Andy:

We are going to request a 10 page extension on the briefing. Obviously we would advocate that your team
receive the same ten pages. Would you agree to a Joint request or do you take a position otherwise?
Thanks.

Best,

Chris.
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MCCARTER Christopher Selzer i/ Associate
) -

, MeCARTER & ENGLISH, LLP
GLISH M

ATIHLRBAT S panaissance Centre, 405 N. King Street, 8th Floor Jf Wilmington, Delaware 19801

Direct: 302-984-6392

Fax: 302-984-0834

cselzer@mccarter.com ff www . mccarter.com

BOSTON # HARTFORD # NEW YORK # NEWARK // PRILADELPHIA // STAMFORD #/ WILMINGTON

This email message from the law firm of McCarter & English, LLP is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contaln confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
reciplent, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
message.

This email message from the law firm of McCarter & English, LLP is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, piease contact the
sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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